
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Friday, July 15, 2011 3:57 PM 
'Vernon Black'; akraemer@slo.nm.sstate 
'Bradford, Johnnie'; 'Joslin, Charles R' 
RE: Emailing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal 

Vernon, 

At this time, I w i l l approve (and recommend) that the highly saturated/contaminated material 
be removed, as soon as possible, to a disposal f a c i l i t y (land f i l l or land farm i f guidelines 
allow and DCP chooses) in an effort to mitigate further contamination at the site. I need to 
physically inspect the site prior to making a decision on the remainder of the proposal. I 
w i l l tentatively plan on visiting the site Monday, Duly 18, 2011. I f anyone would like to 
meet on site, I w i l l be available after 6:30 AM Monday morning to coordinate a time to meet. 
Currently, contact for me is by email or cell phone (575-626-0857). Voicemail is not set up, 
so i f no answer, keep trying, or I w i l l return missed calls. 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 
575-626-0857 
mike.bratcher(5)state.nm.us 

Original Message 
From: Vernon Black Tmailto:vernon(5)hungrv-horse.com! 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; akraemer(3slo.nm.sstate 
Cc: "Bradford, Johnnie"j 'Joslin, Charles R' 
Subject: Emailing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal 

Good Afternoon Gentlemen, 

Please see the attached Remediation Work Plan proposal for DCP's M 28 Line. 
I welcome your feedback and/or comments relating to the work plan as proposed. 

Thanks for a l l your help, 
Vernon 

l 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Vernon Black; akraemer@slo.nm.sstate; 'Bradford, Johnnie'; 'Joslin, Charles R' 
Friday, July 15, 2011 3:57 PM 
Relayed: RE: Emailing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Vernon Black fvernontahunqry-horse.com) 

akraemer@slo.nm.sstate (akraemer@slo.nm.sstate) 

'Bradford, Johnnie' rJBRADFORD@dcpmidstream.com) 

'Joslin, Charles R' (CRJoslin@dcpmidstream.com) 

Subject: RE: Emailing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal 

l 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

mailer-daemon 
Friday, July 15, 2011 3:57 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
There was an error sending your mail 
mailheaders-59207718.txt 

We had t r oub le d e l i v e r i n g your message. F u l l d e t a i l s f o l l o w : 

Subject : "RE: Emai l ing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal ' 
Date: " F r i , 15 Ju l 2011 21:56:25 +0000' 

1 e r r o r ( s ) : 

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached: <akraemer(Sslo.nm.sstate>. Reason: Domain 
<slo.nm.sstate> does not exist (DNS lookup failure) 

The attachment contains the original mail headers. Please verify recipient(s) mail addresses 
and try resending this message or contact your IT department with contents of this mail. 

l 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: mailer-daemon 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 4:03 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: There was an error sending your mail 
Attachments: mailheaders-59210110.txt 

We had t r oub le d e l i v e r i n g your message. F u l l d e t a i l s f o l l o w : 

Subject : 'FW: Emai l ing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal ' 
Date: " F r i , 15 Ju l 2011 22:02:51 +0000' 

1 e r r o r ( s ) : 

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached: <akraemer(Sslo.nm.state>. Reason: Domain 
<slo.nm.state> does not exist (DNS lookup failure) 

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

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: akraemer@slo.nm.state 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 4:03 PM 
Subject: Relayed: FW: Emailing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

akraemer(S)slo.nm.'state (akraemer@slo.nm.state') 

Subject: FW: Emailing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal 

l 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Friday, July 15, 2011 4:03 PM 
'akraemer@slo.nm.state' 
FW: Emailing: DCP M 28 Line Work Plan Proposal 

*Email address correction* 

Original Message . 
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:57 PM 
To: 'Vernon Black'; akraemer@slo.nm.sstate 
Cc: 'Bradford, Johnnie"; 'Joslin, Charles R" 
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
w i l l tentatively plan on visiting the site Monday, July 18, 2011. I f anyone would like to 
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
mike. bratcher(Sstate. nm. us 

Original Message 
From: Vernon Black Tmailto:vernon(3hungrv-horse.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 4:28 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; akraemer(3slo.nm.sstate 
Cc: 'Bradford, Johnnie'; 'Joslin, Charles R' 
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


